U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Gregory D. Carriglio
10753 S Cook Ave
Oak Lawn,|L. 60453, Cook

772060-2016-0111-B1B

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C)

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE
336031018H00813

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED

- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) Area Supervisor, 10/13/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Please conduct a full scope firearms compliance inspection of this Type 01 FFL. During initial review of this assignment please ensure
the shared drive is reviewed for any additional variance approvals, correspondences, etc. that are not located in the file.

Zoning - Please utilize the Shared Zoning Folder for all zoning information. If a location needs added, deleted or amended/updated,
please do so to ensure we maintain an accurate and up to date database.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 6 |NO.OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 25 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.OA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES

2114 - RENTAL CAR

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS

2115 - GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS

2116 - MISC.

NO. OF TAX PERIODS

$ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by [{S31¢e)) - Industry Operations Investigator

Su on 04/11/2016

o]} issued a Report of Violations (ROV) with 6 citations. The inspection resulted in citations related to recordkeeping, conduct
of business and administrative issues. As a result of the inventory reconciliation, there were no missing firearms from inventory. 10l
found no indications of trafficking. There were no traces during the inspection period. This inspection represents the licensee’s

irst compliance inspection.

IOHBIE)] recommends a ROV, Warning Letter and no Recall Inspection.

101 {816} issued a ROV with 6 citations:

1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
4.27 CFR 478.21(a)

5. 27 CFR 478.99(c)

6. 27 CFR 478.125(e)

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)  [{SIG)}

OCT 2015
MAR 2016

1.00
24.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 772060-2016-0111-B1B
Gregory D. Carriglio 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
10753 S Cook Ave 336031018H00813

Oak Lawn,IL. 60453, Cook 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)

APR 2016 23.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 48.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 48.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Concur with recommendation of Warning Letter with no recall. Warning Letter signed and mailed by A/S @6} on 4/12/16.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

S REVIEWED CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
- Area Supervisor 05/03/2016

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

]2

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
nE
14
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C.S. Pepariment of Justice

Bureay of Afcohol, Tobacce, Fircarms acd Explusives

Report of Violations
e DO —

Instructions
Pleasc write fimmly with a ball peint pen wler completing this form. ATF afTicers will prepare this form in triplhicaie. The original capy will be given 1o the propricior or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be scbmitiai with the completed inspection ceport. Supervisors will dewach one copy frem the completed repost for their filcs.

Name of Progeicior Suer Adiluss City Sizle Zip Code County Page 1 of
Gregory O, Carriglio L0753 5 Cook Ave Oak Luwn L H60153- Cook T lages
LicensePermitRegisicy Number ({7 any) Expitation Date Date{ <) or Period of Inspectian
33603 11H8HAA513 12018 03222006 through G3:222016
Inspection Resulis
An examination of your premises, records and operziiaons has disclesed the following viodutions which have been explamed 10 you:
Number: | Date Correcliona to be Made:
N { Vit (I noe carrecied imorediaelyy
: u| _'o auml}l i Sl " et AT F 4473 fram th Correciive Action 1o be Takes: The licemses will ensure to obtain & propesly completed ATF
!nm_'r;\;tancm. i PECRETE LIS IS CRNtY R PIOPETL; Conps Lelhalld s {3 no: cerrecred immediaetyy  Ferm 4473 fron the wansferee.
(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
For Official Use Onky . ATF L-Fommn S010.5
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US. Depariment of Justice
Burcay of Aleoho?, Tobarco, Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations

i e ———————————————————————————

Instructions
Please wrile Firmly with & ball peint per. when campleting this form. ATF offiews will prepare this form in wiplicate. The oviginal copy will e given to the proprietor er a respoasible
reprisentative. The remaining copies will be ssbmitred with the completed inspection repornt. Supervisors will detach ore copy from the completed report fer eheir filew

Name of Pruprictor Sora Address Cigy Sture Zip Codde County Page 2 of
Gregory D. Camiglic 10753 S Cook Ave Crak Lawn L B33 Cook 7 Pages
License'PermilRegisry Number (ff any) Expiraticn Date Datels) or Penind of tnspection
33603101 8HEGD813 812018 03722:2016 thropgh 03222016
Inspection Hesults
An examination of yowr premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violutions which have been explained 1o you:
(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
fudditional instances, item 3 (Place of Birth) was incomplese.
Citatdon: 17 CFR 478 124[c)(1}
Far QFSia Uss Ond . &TF E-Foma S30.5
March 11 2019 Document Production 9%
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LU.S. Department of Justlce
Burcau of Alectol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explasives Repurt Of \"iolations

Instructions
Please write firmby with a ball point pea when completiity, Uhis form. ATF officers will prepane this farm in tniplicale. The original copy wiil be given w the proprietoy or 2 nesponsible
rpresenlative. The remaining copivs will be submited with the completed inspeclion report. Su pervisors will delach one copy from the completad repon Jos their files.

Name of Preprietor Sirenr Address City State Zin Code County Page 3 of
Gregory D. Camiglio 10753 § Cook Ave Dak Lawa L BIHS3- Cook 7 Puges
LicensePermivRegistey Nomaer (4 any) Capirotien Dare Dalegs) or I'enod of inspection

33603101 5HMDE | 3 12018 03:222016 throogh G32X2016

Inspection Results

An exaninalion of your premisses. records znd operations has disclesesd tse folloswing siclazions which kave becn explained 1o vou!

Number: 2 Date Correctloons ta be Sade:

(i not correcied immediately)

Nature of Violetion: ; : T ;
TEEE Corrective Action t0 be Takea: The licenser will easure to properly record information

[3] : instances, the licensex fathed (o properly record informatinn conceming the background (If not cormecicd immediaicly)  canceming Lhe ockground check onta ATF Form 4473,
check onio ATE Farm 4472

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

For Cffwzal L7es Ok . AFF E-Fomm S50 &
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LS, I.Departmenl of Justice

Burcau of Alenhol, Tobaceo, Fiecarms znd Explogives Report of Vielations

Imsiructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form, ATF otficers will propare this feam in tiplicate. The enginal copy will be given to the propnctor or 3 respensible
represeniglive. The remaining copies will be subminted with the completad inspection repor. Supervisors witl detach ope eopy frun: the compieted repoct for their files.

Mame of Propricior Stroet Address Ciry State Zip Coxle Couniy Poge & of
Gregory D. Carglio L0753 S Cosk Ave Oak Lawn iL G453~ Cook 7 Pages
LicansePermivRegistry Number 6 omyy Expirahan Date Date{s) or Peried of [nspoclion
J1603DLEHO08E3 S L2018 (3222016 throuph 03222016
Inspection Resubts
An c<amingzion of your promises, recosils and operations has disclosed 1he following violations which have been mxplained to you:
*In wdditional instances, iten 24b { Transacion Numbarl was incorrect.
Citation: 27 CFRJ78.124(cH3Niv)
Number: 3 Daie Covrrections to be Bdlade:
Nat f Violati f not carrecied immediaiely}
sRlure o niation: e i i
A : ; 5 : = 4 Cotrectlve Action 1o be Taken: The licensee will eosore 1o propezly sipn end date ATF Form
fnns ﬂr::n:;’?‘c]:’cmsm failed to properly sign and éate the ATF Form 4473 at the time the {1 aot corrected immediatelyy 4473 @1 the time the ransfer is conducied
* [torn 34 { Transferar’s Signatuze) and itam 36 {Daze Transferred) were blank on w'onns
Citatlon: 27 CFR478.124(c)(5)
Far Otfciad tse Gty . ATF E-Form %0165
" *M&rch 11 2019 Document Production 97
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LS. Department of Justice
Bunzau of Alcehol, Tobaccn, Fircams und Explosives

Report of Yiolations

e ——————————————————————————————— S %

Ind ructioes
Please write firmly with a ball point pen wlen compluting this form. ATF officars witl prepare this form in triplicale. The original copy witl be given Io the propricior or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies wilk be submitted with the completed inspeciion report. Supervisars will detach oae capy from the completed repert for their files,

Warre of Progeicior Strect Addnss Ciry Stale Zip Code Counly Page S of
Gregoary O. Camiglio L0753 S Cock Ave Osk Lawn 1L P53- Cook T Pages
LicensePormit'Remistry Number (4 arexy Expiraion Dale
33603 LO1EHODSER

Datefs) or Pesiod of Inspection
32018

(452272016 through DX222016

Inspection Resilts
An examication of your premises. records and operations has disclosed the follawing violations which have been explainad o you:

Number: 4

Date Corrections 0 be hade:
2 = fif nar correcred tmmerdiarely)
Nature of Vioistion:

Y A—— Rt 16 avore il of il R . Ted for i forvi Corrective Actioa (o be Taken: The licenses wili ensure all infosnation czlled for i cach
15 CCS censee [1 <Nsu snlornalien cals ar in each fo ¢S 3 X : : < B
SRR : S : . o Tele s memedisle fonn is fumished us indicared by the headings or the fom
fumnished os indicared by the headings on the farn and the instructions on ot paiaining to the Famienemend imeitanely) et i
farm

anck Lhe instructions on or poTtaiRing to the form.
(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

For Ofheisl

Usc Cohy
March 11 2019 Document Production 98
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£

U.S, Department af Justice

Bunzu af Alcohol. Tobacco, Fircums and Explosives Report of Violations

R —————— S e Y

Instructions

Plcase wnile firmly with a ball point pen whon completing this farm. ATF afiftcers will prepure this farm in riplicue. The original copy will be given to 1he proprictor or a responsible
representalive. The remaining copies will be sunmitted with the completed inspeation report. Supervisars witl detach one copy from the complesed nopor: For the files

Name of Proprivtur Street Address City Seace Zip Code
Gregory D. Carriglio 16753 S Cook Ave Qak Lawr: IL 6IHS3.

County
Cook

Page 6 ol
7 Pages

LicensePermiv Regisiey Number (1 any) Expiration Dase Dauys) or Perind of lnspection

336031018HO0A L] 2018 03222086 throogh 032214

Taspection Results

An examinzlion of your premisss, records and operatians has disclosed the following violations which have been explained 10 you:

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

«In dditienal instances_ items 33 (Name) and 35 (Title) were bionk.
Curation: 27 CFR 478.2 1{a}

SRR, arch 11 2019 Document Production 99
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.S Department of Justice
" Bunsu of Alookol, Tobace, Firearms and Explasives Report of Yiclations

B e e S S S S ——————————

Instructions

Please write finmly with a ball pouu pen when compliting this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in mplicale. Tae onginal copy will be given to the proprielos or a respansible
reprosentative. The romatning capies will be submitiod with the compluted inspection report. Supservisess will datach one copy fom the cotspleted repert for their fikes,

Name of Proprieicr Strent Address Cily Siale Zip Code Counly Page 7 of
Gregory [ Carriglio 10733 S Coek Ave Ok Lawn 1L 53~ Cook 7 Pages
LicenscPemitRegisuy Number ¢ anyr Expiruion Dale Dateys} or Periad of laspection
33603 LOLSHODEN2 T B 83222014 wbrowgh 03222016

Jospection Results

An examination of your premiscs, records and operations has disclosed the following vielarions which have bueo explzined to you:

Number: S Date Cocrections to be Made:
; 2 fIf nat correcied immediately)
Nsature of Yiolation: P A : 4 .
; o > - . Corrective Actioa to be Taken: The |licepses sholl not s¢ll or delivir any fincrm to a persan
In Winstance, the hccnm:imld or olherv. g trus.l'tmal a fircam 1o a person whont tee licenscd (1 not eorrvcied immediately)  whom the licensed dealex has rusanable cause to belicve is
X d ; prohibited upder the Gun Control Act (GCA)

Number: 6 Dste Corrections to be Made:
2 5 i nor correcrod smmediatelvy
T Vislvion: Z : . . pea oot Carrective Action o be Taken: The hoensee will ensere 10 properly oty into a reeord cach
In stances, the licensee fzilul o prajerly enter inio a record each receipt andior disposition (if Rot cormeted immediarelyj  roveipd end disposition of a f _

of a firearm,
°ﬁﬁrmrm acquisition was recordel withaut the caliber of e firearm.
» @i rearm gequi sition was recorded without the gauge of the fircam and without Ce residence
I of the individuul from whom e fizcarm was received.
* dditienal fincrm zcquisiiions were recarded without (he rosidence addresses of the
individuals foom the ﬁmzm}s/ were Teceived. 9
Ciation: 27 CFR 478. NS{uJ ;

N Yorms ((} CWne
1 Have Received ﬂ'éop\]ofThls Report of\fﬂglanons [Proprieior’s signamre and nite) Date ) /
{ o

£3/2%

Date

b) 6) _/N&&srs; OPERAT 1005 1poGEST 1 B0 R, 3/3%{;

: ] ATF E-Fscm 50305
March 11 2019 Document Production 100 Havisend Ageil 2055




U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Downers Grove Satellite Office

3250 Lacey Road Suite 400
Downers Grove, IL 605154
www.atf.gov

April 12,2016

772060{LIE)
5300

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory D. Camigho
10733 8. Cook Ave.
Ok Lawn, I 60453

FEL 3603101810081
Deaz Mr. Camgho:

During  receat coruplince nspection at your Fveans ousiness casering the perod of March 22, 2015
Hhoueh March 22, 2006, v were ated for valetions o£ 27 Code of Foderal Reguletions, Part 478, A
capy o the Repart of Vielatons, Form S03(.5, fssued atthe fieae of he inspection is enclosed.

The iolaions wer iy xpline o you by the Burea of ko, Tbacen, Fieaems {SDI(EM]
(ATF) Industry Operations Investigaor . Youtndicated tha you understood the
oquirements of the frearms lases and regulaions. You futher indicated thel comective achons would
e teken o elinuete future violations,

The reconds jou ae equited fo mainkin and he usiness aperaians o conduetate spartantto Lo
enforcemensin our coninuing effont o reduce violent crime and prooetthe public. It essental that
srou comiply with allFederal s and regolaions that gosem your fireaems business. This s entical o
carrying oot our missod {0 st he public and ensure Ghatcrminals do not g coxess o freamss.
ATF sppreciates the effars you end other tndustry members make t this area, and we look forsazd to
eootinung fo work with you in thel regd,

March 11 2019 Document Production 101



You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your compliance
with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as

willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is
achieved.

Should iou have any questions regarding this matter, please contact IO Investigato «( b )(6) at

Sincerely yours,

b)(6

Area Supervisor
Springfield I1
Downers Grove SO

Enclosure

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center

March 11 2019 Document Production 102



Name:
Trade Name:

Address:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Carriglio, Gregory D. Ul#:  772060-2016-0111-B1B
FFL#: 3-36-031-01-8H-00813

10753 S. Cook Ave.
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:

On March 22, 2016, Industry Operations Investigator (I0T) ({e)I(E) M initiated
an announced compliance inspection of Gregory D. Carriglio at the licensed
premises address of 10753 S. Cook Ave., Oak Lawn, IL. 60453. The
mspection was announced as the premises is the residence of the Responsible
Person. Present during the inspection was Gregory Carriglio, owner and sole
Responsible Person.

The mspection period was from March 22, 2015 to March 22, 2016.

TOI{IE) identified himself as a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) Investigator and presented his credentials.

Identifying information obtained for Mr. Carriglio was his Illinois State
Firearms Owner Identification (FOID) - — Expiration Date 2/1/21

Business Profile:

Revised 7/1/15

The licensee has operated as a Type 01 Dealer of Firearms since 2003. The
premises is the residence of the Responsible Person and is located in a suburban
neighborhood within Oak Lawn, IL. IOI corresponded with the
Community Development Department who referred firearm dealer

determinations to Police Detective [{s)I{E)] . Detective [{8}I8)] stated the

firearms business was permitted from the premises.

The licensee conducts sales and transfers of new and used firearms to friends,
family, and the general public. Handguns and long guns each comprise

. The licensee also acquires from the

aeceased

The licensee does not conduct sales of firearms using the internet. He does,
however, facilitate the transfer of firearms to individuals who purchase firearms
on the internet on sites such as www.gunbroker.com and

www.gallervofouns.com.

Page 1 of 11
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Carriglio, Gregory D. Ul#:  772060-2016-0111-B1B
Trade Name: FFL#: 3-36-031-01-8H-00813

The licensee generally carries an inventory of approximately 100 firearms. On
the day of the inspection, the licensee had 107 firearms in inventory.

The licensee conducts business at the licensed premises and gun shows within
Ilinois. The licensee stated he attended a gun show in St. Charles, 1L and
Joliet, IL. TOI[EEE reviewed the rules and regulations as they pertain to in-
state and out-of-state gun shows.

The licensee does not conduct business in the repair of firearms. 0T {&I{e)
reviewed the rules and regulations as they pertain to gunsmithing in the event
that the licensee does conduct such business in the future.

The licensee does not utilize any off-site storage facilities. All firearms are
stored in safes located in the basement of the residence.

Ownership and Control:
The licensee operates as a sole proprietor. There has been no change in
ownership since inception of business.

Hidden ownership is not suspected.

Variance:
No variances were requested nor required.

2 - Recommendation
101 issued a Report of Violations (ROV) with 6 citations. The inspection
resulted in citations related to recordkeeping, conduct of business and administrative
issues. As a result of the inventory reconciliation, there were no missing firearms from
inventory. IOI[@IY found no indications of trafficking. There were no traces during
the inspection period. This inspection represents the licensee’s first compliance
inspection.

TO1[@GY recommends a ROV, Warning Letter and no Recall Inspection.
101l issued a ROV with 6 citations:

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

27 CFR 478.21(a)

27 CFR 478.99(c)

ok W=

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 11
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Carriglio, Gregory D. Ul#:  772060-2016-0111-B1B
Trade Name: FFL#: 3-36-031-01-8H-00813

6. 27 CFR 478.125(e)

3 - Inspection Historv

Date of Inspection: July 8, 2003
Type of Inspection: Application Inspection

Uk 772050-2003-0279-B1B
Inspection Results: Recommendation of issuance of license.
Cited Violations: No cited violations.

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory
A full physical inventory was conducted by IOI{&l{8). A total of one hundred seven
(107) firearms were found in inventory. The physical inventory was then compared to
entries in the A&D Books by comparing serial number, make, model, and

caliber/gauge. All 107 firearms in inventory were recorded as open entries in the A&D
Book. The A&D Book contained open entries. AllE open

entries were reconciled with a firearm in inventory.

The licensee maintains his A&D Records in bound book format. The licensee has
utilized eleven (11) A&D Book since inception of business. The A&D Books were
found to be of acceptable format. Entries appear to be made in a timely fashion.

errors in the recording of information in the A&D Book
(Worksheet 1). The majority of the errors were for the failure to record the address of
the individual from whom a firearm was received. The licensee was recording the
individual’s driver license number and/or FOID number in lieu of the address. The
B stances, for the failure to properly enter into a
record each receipt and disposition of a firearm (ROV #6). Samples of the A&D Book
errors are included as Exhibit 6.

During the inspection period, the licensee acquired approximatel}w firearms and
disposed of approximatel}w firearms.

TO1IGI found no indications of trafficking.

There were no thefts or losses of firearms during the inspection period.

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 11
March 2019 Narrative Report Production 107



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Carriglio, Gregory D. Ul#:  772060-2016-0111-B1B
Trade Name: FFL#: 3-36-031-01-8H-00813

5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions

TOT{BIG) reviewed Qi REEeg AeE e A TF Forms 4473 which represent

transfers to unlicensed individuals during the 12-month inspection period. All of the
forms, or 100%, were found to contain errors (Worksheet 2). The errors include
incorrect or improper completion of required entries to the ATF Form 4473 on the part
of the transferees and the transferor. Item 21b, NICS or state transaction number, was
incorrect on all forms. Items 33-36, Transferee’s Name, Signature, Title, and Date
Transferred were incorrect or blank on all forms. The licensee was not aware that he
had to complete such items.

Samples of the ATF Forms 4473 with errors are included as Exhibits 1 - 5.

The licensee files the ATF Forms 4473 by date of disposition. Denials and no sales are
filed separately.

The licensee did not record either the transaction number received by the state or the
NICS number in item 21b of the forms. On the majority of forms, the licensee recorded
the state transaction number in the space for the Transferor’s Transaction Serial Number
on the front of the form. IOI verified 50 of the FTIP checks recorded as the
Transferor’s Transaction Serial Number through a comparison to the FTIP Audit Log.
Also, IOI checked the name of the transferee, FOID number, date of the
background check and response received against the results provided in the FTIP Log
and determined a background check was conducted on each transferee.

Dispositions to FFLs were recorded with the FFL name and FFL number.

There were no dispositions to law enforcement officers for duty use during the
inspection period.

A review 0 ATF Forms 4473 resulted in the following 5 violations (ROV #1-5):

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): B instances

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): instances
27 CFR 478.124(c)(5): instances

27 CFR 478.21(a): W instances

27 CFR 478.99(c): {1

M e

nstance

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 11
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Carriglio, Gregory D. Ul#:  772060-2016-0111-B1B
Trade Name: FFL#: 3-36-031-01-8H-00813

6 - Multiple Sales )
The licensee reported multiple handgun dispositions during the inspection period. A
review of the records did not reveal any multiple handgun dispositions that were
unreported. IO reviewed the proper procedures to report multiple handgun
dispositions.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
There were no suspicious or prohibited purchasers detected during a review of the
records.

8 - Trace Activity
The licensee was not involved in any traces during the inspection period.

Five (5) of the used firearms in inventory were run in eTrace and there were no results
that indicate they were reported stolen or involved in previous traces. Five (5) of the
used firearms transferred during the inspection period were also run in eTrace and there
were no results that indicate they were reported stolen or involved in previous traces.

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee does not conduct business as it pertains to NFA, importing or
manufacturing firearms. Mr. Carriglio has used the license to acquire personal firearms.
101[@MEY informed the licensee that, as a sole proprietor, he may log personal firearms
out to owner’s personal collection without an ATF Form 4473 or background check.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

11 - Other
Queries of N-Force and LEADS on the Responsible Person resulted in no open cases or
prohibiting factors. A query of FLS revealed no other active ATF licenses or permits
held by the Responsible Person.

The GPS coordinates of the licensed premises are 41.69571 N and 87.75145 W.
12 - Closing Actions

A Report of Violations (ROV) was issued on March 29, 2016. The Federal Firearms
Regulations were explained and discussed by IOI[{8IH and all questions were

Revised 7/1/15 Page S of 11
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT
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answered. Mr. Carriglio signed and dated the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms
Regulations. (Exhibit 7)

TO1{{8) provided the licensee with all of the reference materials included in the new
applicant packets (Exhibit 8). TOI{BEE also provided the licensee with ATF contact
information.

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of violation:
InE instances, the licensee failed to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473 from
the transferee.

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
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(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

° In additional instances, item 3 (Place of Birth) was incomplete.

Licensee’s Response
Mr. Carriglio stated he must have looked at the forms quickly and didn’t see anything
incorrect.

Corrective Action
The licensee will ensure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473 from the
transferee.

TO1[@ME conducted background checks through LEADS on the transferees who
neglected to provide a response to an item in question 11. No prohibiting factors were
found on these individuals.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 1

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Nature of violation:

In instances, the licensee failed to properly record information concerning the

background check onto ATF Form 4473.

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
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° IW additional instances, item 21b (Transaction Number) was incorrect.

Licensee’s Response
Mr. Carriglio stated he did not know the proper transaction number to record in 21b.

Corrective Action
The licensee will ensure to properly record information concerning the background
check onto ATF Form 4473.

T01[@GY conducted background checks through LEADS on the transferees where the
ATF Forms 4473 did not provide a proper response to the background check submitted
by the licensee. No prohibiting factors were found on these individuals.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 2

3, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Nature of violation:

m instances, the licensee failed to properly sign and date the ATF Form 4473 at the
time the transfer was conducted.

e Item 34 (Transferor’s Signature) and item 36 (Date Transferred) were blank on

forms.

Licensee’s Response
The licensee stated he did not know items 33-36 needed to be completed.

Corrective Action
The licensee will ensure to properly sign and date ATF Form 4473 at the time the
transfer is conducted.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 3

4, 27 CFR 478.21(a)

Nature of violation:

In instances, the licensee failed to ensure all of the information called for in each
form was furnished as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or

pertaining to the form.

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)
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(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

e In additional instances, item 19 (Gun show) was incorrect and items 33
(Name) and 35 (Title) were blank.

B additional instances, items 33 (Name) and 35 (Title) were blank.

e In

Licensee’s Response
Mr. Carriglio acknowledged the errors. He stated the gun show information was
recorded because Illinois residents purchased handguns at gun shows in Indiana, but the

firearms were shipped to him as the Illinois FFL for transfer to the unlicensed
individuals.
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Corrective Action

The licensee will ensure all information called for in each form is furnished as indicated
by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 4
S. 27 CFR 478.99(c)
Nature of violation:
In Winstance, the licensee sold or otherwise transferred a firearm to a person whom the

licensed dealer had reasonable cause to believe is prohibited under the Gun Control Act
(GCA).

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

Licensee’s Response

The licensee stated he did not notice the incorrect response. Mr. Carriglio indicated the
transferee has purchased firearms on other occasions and the answer to that question
was negative on such occasions.

Corrective Action
The licensee shall not sell or deliver any firearm to a person whom the licensed dealer
has reasonable cause to believe is prohibited under the Gun Control Act (GCA).

TOT{{86) conducted a background check through LEADS on the above transferee. No
prohibiting factors were found on this individual.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 5
6. 27 CFR 478.125(e)
Nature of violation:

m instances, the licensee failed to properly enter into a record each receipt and/or
disposition of a firearm.

° firearm acquisition was recorded without the caliber of the firearm.

° firearm acquisition was recorded without the gauge of the firearm and without
the residence address of the individual from whom the firearm was received.

® additional firearm acquisitions were recorded without the residence addresses
of the individuals from whom the firearms were received.
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Licensee’s Response

X

Mr. Carriglio stated he did not know he was entering the information incorrectly. He is
now recording the individual’s residence address in lieu of the FOID card and/or driver
license number. Mr. Carriglio provided his A&D Book as evidence of the correct
acquisition entries.

Corrective Action

The licensee will ensure to properly enter into a record each receipt and disposition of a
firearm.

Reference Worksheet 1 and Exhibit 6

Industry Operations Investigator
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